

WNBC Meeting minutes August 5, 2010

Meeting was called to order by Pete Baltes at 6:00 P.M.

1. Sabrina the new Poms coach asked for \$965.95 to complete the uniforms needed to outfit 23 team members. She stated she would recruit parent volunteers for the concession stand.
2. Coach Schroeder requested via an e-mail to Nick help with the purchase of additional helmets and equipment. Didn't have a specific amount and equipment has already been purchased and paid for from the football account.
3. Pete ordered 25 cases of water which once again is being donated by Golden Eagle bank.
4. Mike is checking into getting a debit card from Golden Eagle.
5. We are also looking at getting a Sam's Club membership as well as a credit card from Sam's.
6. Nick is looking for finding some extra storage space for concessions, which will aid Linda so she will have fewer trips to Sam's.
7. Linda made a flyer for the sports parent meeting regarding working the concession stand. We need a parent liaison for each sport that utilizes the concession stand.
8. We are also looking for parents to volunteer even if the sport their child plays does not use the concession stand. All sports benefit from the money raised through the concession stand.
9. ADT is donating security cameras that will focus on the cash drawers in both the indoor and outside concession stands.
10. Linda asked for and received approval to purchase an additional popcorn popper.
11. We will have the concession stand open for the 8/20 black/teal game.
12. New spirit wear items new style t-shirt & long sleeve shirts. Flannel pants on order as well as sweat pants.
13. We will have a table set up with spirit wear for Freshman orientation and open house.
14. Linda motioned to approved bill from Dale Dougherty for \$558.97 for the ticket booth expenses. It went over our original amount of \$300.00 but all were in favor.
15. Golf outing was a success, we raised approx. \$8,300.00.
16. Cindy motioned and Chris 2nd to purchase sides for spirit wear tent.
17. We will purchase waterproof bulletin board cases for both concessions stands. Approved by all.
18. Tami & Chris will make membership cards, they will be a different color than last year and will be donated to the WNBC.
19. Adjusted Corporate Memberships: lowered the price to hopefully get more Corporate sponsors. All were in agreement.
20. We approved request for Poms.
21. Coach Schroeder's request denied. Request needs to be made in person or by an Assistant Coach.
22. An anonymous donor supplied us with our conference banners. THANK YOU!
23. Nick asked our opinion on dates for the Senior Banquet. We told him we would make whatever date he chooses work and would be happy to help out when the time comes.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Devore, Secretary, WNBC